Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 14 March 2023 2:10 PM

To: Yo Yo Tian Tian; SUR; Report

Cc: Accounts (LKK Auto); QA

Subject: RE: Accident involving SHA 8755C and SKN 9648T on 07.10.2022 | CDGE Ref: CC1022/SHA8755C/CK/[AT] | INCOME Ref: MT/1191908-002
Dear Yoyo,

Please be informed that we are in the midst of preparing report.
Dear Reports Team,

Kindly expedite.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Yo Yo Tian Tian <YoYoTian.Tian@income.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 1:11 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Swee Peng (LKKAuto) <ongsp@Ilkkauto.com>; Accounts (LKK Auto) <account@lkkauto.com>; QA <ga@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Accident involving SHA 8755C and SKN 9648T on 07.10.2022 | CDGE Ref: CC1022/SHA8755C/CK/[AT] | INCOME Ref: MT/1191908-002

Classification: Restricted
Dear Sur,
Please forward us the survey report and bill for above assignment.

Thank you

Executive
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

T: +65 6430 7873

{

made yours

From: Aileen Tan Lee Noi <aileentan@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 March 2023 12:13 pm

To: Yo Yo Tian Tian <YoYoTian.Tian@income.com.sg>

Cc: Steven Saw <steven.saw@income.com.sg>

Subject: Re: DECISION: M2023/00003 - Accident involving SHA 8755C and SKN 9648T on 07.10.2022 | CDGE Ref: CC1022/SHA8755C/CK/[AT] | INCOME Ref: MT/1191908-
002

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you can confirm the sender and know the content is
safe.]

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Ms Yoyo Tian
M/s Income Insurance Limited

Your email dated 14 March 2023 refers.
Taxi was surveyed by Mr Guo Qiang from LKK.

We look forward to receiving your reply with offer. Thank you.

Best Regards

Aileen Tan
Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 8735
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From: Yo Yo Tian Tian <YoYoTian.Tian@income.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 March 2023 08:08

To: Aileen Tan Lee Noi <aileentan@cdge.com.sg>

Cc: Steven Saw <steven.saw@income.com.sg>

Subject: RE: DECISION: M2023/00003 - Accident involving SHA 8755C and SKN 9648T on 07.10.2022 | CDGE Ref: CC1022/SHA8755C/CK/[AT] | INCOME Ref: MT/1191908-
002

CAUTION : This email originated from an external party outside ComfortDelGro. Do not click on links or open attachment unless you know the sender.

Classification: Restricted

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Aileen,

Noted on the above.

Please advise which surveyor conducted the pre-repair survey.

Thank you

Yoyo Tian
Executive
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

T: +65 6430 7873

{7 Income

made yours

Disclaimer
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error,
please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank you.



